

**STATUS OF ACTION ITEMS**  
(From 11/13/96 for 2/26/97 SSFL Workgroup Meeting)

**EPA** (Tom Kelly, Vicky Semones)

- ✓ Clarify participation of Greg Dempsey
- ✓ Revise DHS D&D process chart, showing EPA's role
- ✓ EPA will send documents on groundwater monitoring, especially annual reports to Dan Hirsch
- ✓ With Rocketdyne, identify buildings (reference previous table) proposed for release, i.e., Bldgs 23,28,29; send to Dan Hirsch
- ✓ Contact Ventura County Air Pollution Control District re: participation at 2/26/97 meeting
- ✓ Tom Kelly to provide more information on EPA Oversight Activities (survey, scanner van...)
- ✓ Continue to record action items for Workgroup meetings, submit to members for comment and distribute final at following Workgroup meeting. (use contractor)
- ✓ Provide information on groundwater monitoring @ Sage Ranch  
*(to be covered in general discussion)*

**DOE** (Hannibal Joma, Michael Lopez)

- ✓ Hannibal Joma agreed to send documents on D&D plus Index listing documents, especially AREA IV, to Dan Hirsch
- ✓ Joe Culen agreed to send all documents in repository on Buildings 23, 28 & 29 to Dan Hirsch

**DHS** (Paul Baldenweg, Steve Hsu)

- ✓ will provide information as appropriate to agenda
- ✓ will revise process chart to show EPA involvement

**DTSC** (Craig Christman)

- ✓ Determine if dioxin has been identified in groundwater  
(Some water sampled for dioxin; clarify if analysis conducted for Area IV; clarify whether wells in burn pit were sampled for dioxin)  
*(this will be covered in general discussion)*

**RWQCB** (Josh Workman)

- ✓ Clarify discharge points & criteria for testing, i.e., what, where, when, identify intervals
- ✓ Determine if dioxin is in off-site surface water *(to be covered in general discussion)*

[ssflact2.feb]